
April 7, 1995
CONFIOTNIIAL

Richard Lunderman,
Rosebud Sioux Tribe
P.O. Box 430
Rosebud, SD 57570

Director
Comrnisslon on Ganing

Dear Mr. Lunderman:

John and r have been d;,s:1's1ng the passiJrility of sellingr .ouri-nterests in BBC Entertainment, fnt. to.the Rosebua Sioux Tribe.

I"e" ;:f;:i:9, ";Ht=n=i;J "F*"":ffii1-n".t ah'are or anv other

-...TIH::I: 1::: i:: l,^::T sot-ef .ths-preferred stock of BBc
rhese sr'ares 

=.* "& =i';;;?=.;;;"ff"1 ;:* ;;;;;T;*:r:;libe the onlv oqes i"=u"a'to'o,r, Knowledge. As you-.i. -"rure,_J6En,

ffi:15*5f*:i"*_ ii'1.::."_st.ts BBc

shares r Dor n1y" eitnei io.t or the *t?""?;rT.fi*"""f.*;changes, then we ruust as=ume that tnere are no other legar shareroutstanding' Jo_hn and ry "n.r". "riili" .r= to 5o? of the voting:i?l::.=.".j"."nj*:*":*n"*:; 
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Although John and f or,/n 50? of the Stock, we have a separateagreenent with Mr- colombe def ininq -tn" 
a:-sti-i-lr.til.,' 

"r revenuesfron the Rosebud casino-il.oj ect.--uia"r*tu= r;;;;;;' disrributionagreement' John and r receirie zoz "i*li'e gross incone received byBBC Entertainnent, rnc- ri"r the RoserrrJ _c.rino and the remainincrrevenue is to be distritutea tetr,/een-M;IJ"t"rt" 
";.;; prime rnc. i;li":"H"ii; :X1r"Jit" "#:T:-1::,;i, ti,l"."a rrom rhe sross income
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our proposal to the Rosebud sioux Tribe contains two options.rhe f irsr ootion rvoura il,:: ir"-.}gT tie in"or" -i""-.ived 
by Johnand r from fh"_ no="rua casino in the months of rerruary, March andApril - we wour-d tn"n rnrrdiqi" tnis-uy tne ."r.i-,rir.,!* months or s2for a total - we wourd iir"" iii-="ourri iii= ny 

-r-ol"-.*'w^"'rrourd 
then get

::13' 3l!.03u"ffLr1" rilii:iil#' #3="nreemenr and rhe uarai"e
The second option would be for the Tribe to pay us g30o,ooo.ooupon the execution of an uga".r.nt and then we would discount ourcurrent percentagre of the net profii= Ui 10? ana -ttre Tribe wouldpay us this anount. every r""tfr-;;;--rJ)ro'trr=. cu.r"ntry we arereceiving 

^gz.of ,the 3'u3 net or i\, or trr" ,,"t -p.Jii.t=. 
rf youcllscount this by 10? trG"- *"-,uoiia-o" "Jr,aitled 

to 
-J. ia of the netless our share of tne qu;"."f rnanagers salary.

EXHIBIT 17



An exarnpr-e of option one would be our share of profits fron themont}rsofF'ebruary-S25,oo-o'.oo;u";"h^-^S25,o-oo.oo,andApriI
$2t , ooo. oo. rh: .i"r.s'" l":lg b; ,e;bo. oo: 

^ 
rf 

. 
you multiply rhisby 52 the total is grlrsi,ooo.oo. -wiah 

" r-o* discount this totalwould be reduced to ii, zz5, go0. oo. w_e woutJ - trr"., ask that930o'ooo.oo be p_aid-"p-; execution of the coniia"t, leavinglii3fuill;::=,l:"r3"r;r,?,1 # ;"T,]l?l:n'" instalrments. rr,"=6

The major difference between option one and two is the factthat option two would consider the 
-i"-tu} 

cash frows of the casinoin calculating tne to"ntttil p"yro"nts and option one wourd not.
This is

appreciated. a draft proposal and any discussion vrould be


